ENFIELD CONSERVATION COMMISSION JULY 6, 2006

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.

PRESENT: Alan Strickland, Sue Hagerman, Shirley Green, Fred Paradis, Tim Lenihan, Joan Fishman, Leigh Davis (alternate).

EXCUSED: Gary Gaudette

GUESTS: Mr.Glyn Green.

APPROVAL OF JUNE MINUTES: Tabled until the next meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Treasurer report was not presented.

PUBLIC FORUM: No business to be discussed.

CORRESPONDENCE:

DES: File#2004-02602, Map/Lot# 18/48;Block. Vanessa Stone Real Estate, LLC. Recipient of letter was advised of an active enforcement case under review in accordance with RSA 483-B:18(II).

DES: File #2003-02618, Tax/Lot # 10-1, Shaker Hill. DES asked the recipient for more information regarding the proposed project to include the square feet of impact, existing and proposed topography and length and diameter of proposed culvert. If this information no received in 120 days, this will be denied.

DES: File# 2004-01424, 15 Bridge St, Tax/Map #32/4. DES received a complaint of possible violations regarding construction of a seasonal dock attached to a wharf which is not the configuration approved under the seasonal dock notification for submitted to DES on 6/28/04. Recipient is asked to respond.

DES: File# 2005-01039, 33 Chosen Vale Lane. Tax/Map #10A/71. Recipient was notified that an inspectiooon of the mentioned property to determine compliance with the Comprehensive Shoreland Protection Act ("CSPA"), RSA 483-B and NH Code of Admin. Rules Env-Ws 1400-14ll. A restoration plan to DES was requested.

DES: File#2005-02342, Tax/Lot #44/30. Letter received by ECC in response for their request for a follow-up on the case. DES sent land owner a letter for a response for missing information regarding an application for a Standard Dredge app. ECC also received a copy of response of land owner.

DES: File #2006-01368, Map #32. Bridge Street. DES informed land owner that they had received a complaint of a possible violation of installing a dock in a right of way with out a permit. Asked for a response.

Permit of Notification Form submitted by Steve Fulton regarding installing a culvert or drainage ditch for driveway. Because of a time issue between ECC meetings, Mr. Fulton's issue was acted upon and signed off on by the ECC.

Evenchance Phase II proposal submitted to DES by Iskandar, owner and applicant. Plans were reviewed and no problems noted.

SCA NH Conservation Corps, Allenstown, NH: Letter from the program director outlining the Conservation Corps and their purpose. The Commission noted the value of this organization and the possibility of utilizing their service.

INTENTS TO CUT:

Map 13/Lot 30. Acreage of Lot 19, Acreage to cut 17. Potato Road. Their was discussion about the amount of acreage to be harvested. (See New Business)

Map13/Lot47A Acreage of lot 87, Acreage of Cut 9.6. Oak Hill Road.

OLD BUSINESS:

ECC's participation at the Farmer's Market. Leigh Davis had been assigned the task of arranging a date for the ECC to have an educational display at the Farmer's Market in Enfield.

NEW BUSINESS:

Appointment of New Chairman: There was a motion made by Alan Strickland, second by Shirley Green and passed by all members that the new ECC Chairman would be Tim Lenihan. All present were very appreciative that Mr. Lenihan accepted the position.

Intent to Cut-Map 13/Lot 30. A motion was made by Alan Strickland, second by Sue Hagerman and passed by all members that a letter would be sent to Mr. Jim Taylor requesting follow-up because of the reported board feet that was to be cut. Leigh Davis who was appointed as acting secretary by the Commission at this meeting will send letter.

DES and Town of Enfield's authority enforcing violations of the State of NH RSAs. There was much discussion from all members regarding violations of the RSAs and enforcement by the DES vs the town's involvement. Mr. Lenihan will do the legal research to clarify the legality of the town's authority when DES did not have the ability to provide enforcement of the RSAs, in particular the Shoreland Protection Act.

MOTION OF ADJOURN:

A motion was made at 8:20 by Alan Strickland, second by Shirley Green, motion passed and meeting was adjourned.

I, Leigh Davis, respectfully submit these unapproved minutes of July 6, 2006, on this day of July 13, 2006